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TO: 

 

FROM: 

 

All Tenderers 

 

McElhanney Ltd. 

 

DATE: August 30, 2024 

 

PROJECT: Marchmont Road Renewal - Tender 

 

FILE NO: 2233-02107-00 

 

 

1. PRECEDENCE 

1. This Addendum shall form an integral part of the Work. This Addendum shall take precedence 

over all requirements of the Tender Documents with which it may prove to be at variance unless 

otherwise qualified by McElhanney. 

 

2. PURPOSE 

1. This addendum is in response to the requested clarification received during the tender period. 

2. This addendum provides additional information and instructions to the tenderers. 

3. The questions below are in no particular order. 

 

3. INSTRUCTIONS 

1. Questions 

a. There is a note (in Dwg 101, shown below) about all property boundaries need to be 

marked prior to construction. Property boundaries can only legally be marked out by a 

BCLS. Should our construction survey scope include property line legal survey? 

i. The Owner’s BCLS, McElhanney, will perform legal property line verification 

survey prior to construction. This is not to be included in Contractor’s scope 

within the tender submission. 

 

 

 


